
Ebbetts Pass Fire District

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

9:00 A.ivi. Tuesday, October 18,2022
1037 Blagen Road, Arnold

In compliance with recently issued guidelines from the State of California and other governing agencies, and in order to
aid in keeping the public safe, Ebbetts Pass Fire District (EPFD) continues to conduct our Board Meeting via
teleconference in addition to the physical location.

To access the meeting please visit zoom.us website and enter Meeting ID: 885 1543 2351 with passcode: 757317.
If you need assistance in accessing this information, please email epfd@fipld,ot:g or call the EPFD office at 209-795-1646,
Monday through Friday, 8:00 am to 5:00 pm. You may also register in advance for this meeting:
httDs://us06web.zoom.us/i/88515432351?Dwd=dXowUkVDSU15YlhmSGRvbGxRZisvUTQ9

If you would like to comment on any item on our Agenda or an item not on the Agenda, please submit those in writing to
our office at PO Box 66,1037 Blagen Road, Arnold CA 93223 or via email at epfd@epfd.org at least 24 hours before the
meeting. You may also submit comments via the ''Chat" function available during the teleconference online.

MEMBERS OF THE BOARD

Pete Neal, President J. Scott McKinney, Secretary
Mike Barr Jon Dashner Denny Clemens

Concerning Public Comment

Please Note: The Board of Directors offers the opportunity for the public to speak to specific agenda items during the time that agenda
item is discussed by the Board. The Board also allows an opportunity for the public to speak on non-agenda items during "public
comments" prior to the conclusion of the meeting. The Board may not make any decision related to non-agendized items until the next
Board meeting.

AGENDA

1. Call to Order. Flag Salute. Roll Call

2. Public Appearances/Comment: The Board will hear public comment on any agendized or
non-agendized item. The Board may discuss public comment but may not take action.

3. Consent Items: Board action limited to discussion and approval of:

3.1. Minutes: 8/16/22

3.2. Acceptance of August 2022 Checks Listings and Authorize to File for Audit



NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING-continued

October 18,2022

4. Committee Reports: The Board will discuss the status of the following matters. The Board may take action on
recommendations and/or give direction to staff or committee members related to follow-up on specific matters
addressed by the committee.

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Barr)
4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinney)
4.3. Fire Prevention Committee (Directors Neal & Clemens)

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinney & Neal)

5. Scheduled Items: The Board will discuss and take action on the specific items listed below.

5.1. Special District Risk Management Authority: Workers' Comp Third-Party Administrator

Change

5.2. Distinctive Metals: Patio Cover, AC Cover, and Trash Enclosure Quote

5.3. United States Forest Service: Land Acquisition Update for New Station 3

5.4. Policy Update: Begin 30-day Review

5.5.1. Policy 6040 Personnel - Authorized Benefits 2022 Draft

6. CLOSED SESSION

6.1 PERSONNEL MATTER: Annual Fire Chief performance evaluation and review Fire Chief

Employment Agreement with the Ebbetts Pass Fire District

Pursuant to California Government Code Section 54957(b)

7. Return to Open Session

8. Report Upon Return from Closed Session (if applicable)

9. Reports: The Board will hear reports on the following matters. The Board may discuss information contained in
these reports.

9.1. Administrative Report

9.2. Legislative Report

9.3. Administrative - EMS

10. Comments, Questions, and Consideration: The Board will entertain comments and questions from the following
individuals or representatives. The Board may discuss these comments or questions on these items but may not take action.

10.1. Board Members

10.2. Firefighters' Association

10.3. Employees' Group

10.4. Public Comments

11. Adjournment of Regular Meeting

ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF;

Michael Johnson, Fire Chief
Cheryl Howard, Secretary



Ebbetts Pass Fire District

nSTRCT

MINUTES

Board of Directors

September 20,2022

SUBJECT TO APPROVAL

The meeting was called to order with proper social distancing among everyone and with
accommodation for the public through the use of Zoom Meetings at 9:00 A.M.
Board President Pete Neal called the meeting to order and the Pledge of Allegiance was
recited.

Directors present: Michael Ban-

Denny Clemens
Jon Dashner

Scott McKinney
Pete Neal

District personnel present: Fire Chief Mike Johnson

District Secretary Cheryl Howard
Battalion Chief Aaron Downing, Captain Shea Buhler
Josilyn Layton

Others present via Zoom Meeting: None
Public present: None

2. Public Appearances/Comment - None

3. Consent Items

Mr. Ban made a motion to approve Consent Items 3.1 and 3.2 as written. Mr. McKinney
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, Neal, McKinney).

Committee Reports

4.1. Finance Committee (Directors Dashner & Ban)

Chief Johnson reported that the committee members had been busy reviewing the
final budget to be presented to the Board. He noted the larger transport revenue
received in August adding that the committee had reviewed the differences in



2

EPFD Board of Directors Minutes September 20,2022

transport revenue this year from last and concluded the major difference was a
change in Payor Mix.

4.2. Personnel/Safety Committee (Directors Dashner & McKinnev)

Chief Johnson reported that there had been another safe month with no injury. He
also reported that the newest hire, Firefighter-Paramedic Kyle Salyer, had been able
to complete the required 5-call evaluation for accreditation with the Mountain
Counties EMS Agency. He noted that the committee would be updating Policy
6040 Uniform Allowance in addition to reviewing and setting an annual physical
aligned with the NFPS 1582 standard.

4.3. Fire Prevention Committee ̂Directors Clemens & NeaH

Chief Johnson reported that he and Fire Prevention Officer Joan Lark had met with
the court personnel who process the District's citations. They had discussed the
structure classifications of the items cited in addition to the possibility of a second
citation during the process of trying to get the lots cleaned.

4.4. Apparatus/Equipment Committee (Directors McKinnev & Neal)

Battalion Chief Aaron Downing reported that the new engine was to be back in the
District next week. He described the problem and the fixes that had occurred. He
also reported that a grant for a future fire engine had been awarded and noted some
of the efforts that would shortly be started to design and build that engine. He also
noted that the BC truck had just had its Highway Products Pickup Pack installed
and welcomed interested Board members to check it out following the meeting.

Scheduled Items

5.1. EPFD Directive Letter: Longevity Credit Calculations for Volunteer Time

Chief Johnson reported that he had included the response from the legal
representative and noted that they had noted that CalPERS may or may not have
issues with it as written. Mr. Clemens recommended that the District run it by
CalPERS and the Board concurred with the recommendation.

5.2. Proposed Final Budget Fiscal Year 2022-23

5.2.1. Board Discussion and Public Hearing

Chief Johnson noted the various capital purchases included within the proposed
final budget along with briefly reviewing the personnel costs. He added that there
had been no public comment received in the District Offices and the District had
been notified of a Rural Fire Capacity grant award for hose which had not been
included in the budget.

5.2.2. Resolution 2022-04: Adopting Final Budget and Appropriations Limit

Mr. McKinney made a motion to approve Resolution 2022-04 Adopting the Final
Budget and an Appropriations Limit for the 2022-23 Fiscal Year. Mr. Ban-
seconded; motion passed 5-0 (AYES: Barr, Clemens, Dashner, Neal, McKinney).






















































